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Question: Does the five-page narrative limit include the tables contained in the templates? 
Answer: No, the five-page narrative limit applies only to the scope.

Question: May attachments (e.g., resumes) be added to the five-page narrative? 
Answer: Yes.
Question: May letters of support be submitted with the proposals?
Answer: Yes.

Question: If final awards are not announced by December 1, 2010, as outlined in the RFP, will the phase I and phase III timelines be adjusted accordingly? 
Answer: Yes, within reason.

Question: What role will the contractor play in compiling the list of new and renovated residential and commercial buildings for the compliance evaluations? 
Answer:  The contractor will compile the list themselves using pre-approved methodology.
Question: In the Phase I Budget Summary table, Object Class f references 30 energy code trainings. Should that number be 32 (16 residential and 16 commercial)? 
Answer:  Yes, thank you for drawing our attention to that discrepancy.  We will update that on our website.
Question: Please clarify what is expected for emissions reductions and energy savings. Is the intent that people receiving this training will go out and improve energy performance on buildings? If so, this will be very difficult to estimate and will be based totally on assumptions that may or may not be valid. If this is not the case, please indicate what is required?

Answer: Please utilize the ARRA benefits calculator referenced in the template documents.  It will provide you with numbers to use (if applicable.), which should be based on the training you provide (the benefits calculator provides an estimate for you.)  The ARRA benefits calculator can be found here: http://www.gefa.org/Modules/ShowDocument.aspx?documentid=1597 
Question: For jobs created, are these direct jobs associated with the training - ie - the instructors, or is it supposed to be something else?

Answer: The jobs created figure is the number of people that will be engaged with the work (i.e. the instructors) and should be based on FTEs.  Example, two people working half-time would count as one FTE.
Question: Please clarify what is expected under Technical College Outreach. Is it anticipated that this will be a credit class which would require approval from the TCSG Board. Is it anticipated to be a Continuing Education Course which requires the institutions to hire instructors and charge fees? While we can coordinate with TCSG we have no control over whether they will want to accept this curriculum?

Answer: We do not have one specific vision and are looking for ideas from applicants on how they would work with TCSG.
Question: The RFP states the following: Organizational Capacity:  “Describe organization’s key personnel, organizational capacity, performance record and description of relationship with and support from partners who are issuing letters of support.  Describe organization’s experience in developing and implementing training programs.”
Do you want letters of support and if so is that in addition to the 5 pages?
Answer:  The letters of support are in addition to the five pages.  The five page limit applies to the scope of work: just the section labeled “SCOPE” on the template phase’s I-III, as posted on our website. http://www.gefa.org/Index.aspx?page=50&recordid=354&returnURL=%2findex.aspx 

Question:  The proposal asks for 16 residential and 16 commercial code trainings but the budget asks for 30 code trainings. Should the budget ask for 32 code trainings or should the proposal ask for 15 residential and 15 commercial code trainings?

Answer:  The budget summary in Phase I template should read 32 code trainings for 16 residential and 16 commercial.  We will update the budget summary table on our website.
Question: The proposal says the commercial code trainings should take place between January and June 2011 and the proposal says that the residential code trainings should take place between January and May. Should they both take place between January and June?  Or is the residential code training on a shorter timeline?

Answer:  Both commercial and residential trainings should be completed by May 31, 2010. 

Question:  The budget for Phase I asks to separate out the budget for code trainings and curriculum development. The RFP also requests an online training component and reporting requirements in those areas. Should those be counted as separate budget items? If not, should online training and reporting be included in the curriculum development or code training portion of the budget?
Answer:  The development of an online training module can be counted under “Online Educational Resources.” Monthly reports will be required.  The costs of compiling and submitting these reports can fall under “Personnel.”

Question:  The proposal requests personnel costs, facility costs, travel costs, etc. These are all things that are included in the energy code trainings. Do you want us to split the budget up in two ways (by task and by type of expense) where the tasks should add up to the total amount and the type of expense should add up to the total amount? Or should personnel costs just be those personnel costs not associated with the energy code trainings, etc?

Answer: Please use the Budget Summary and Budget Justification template provided.  The applicant can split the budget allocation however they see fit, but they should be very clear on how they have allocated costs.  Either format as outlined in the question would be suitable, as long as the budget justification portion was clear and easy to understand.
Question:  Is there a total funding amount for each phase of the RFP? In the event that the total budget proposed for all phases is more than what is available in funding, will there be a conversation about reevaluating the scope of the proposal?

Answer:  There is not a total funding amount for each phase of the RFP.  In the event that the total budget proposed for all phases is more than what is available for funding, GEFA will reevaluate the scope of the proposals and will issue contracts accordingly.

Question:  Can an organization respond to one phase but not another phase of the RFP (e.g., compliance but not training)?

Answer: Yes.

Question:  In the compliance phase of the RFP, there is a request that 44 new and renovated commercial and residential buildings be inspected for energy code compliance between May and December of 2011. The methodology and inspection checklists developed by DOE are intended for an organization to complete both a plan review and all inspections from the beginning of construction of a building to the end. However, the timeline is too short for the vast majority of commercial buildings and some residential buildings to begin and end construction. Is the proposal asking for a single inspection for 44 buildings which will cover whatever can be covered based upon phase of construction? Or is the proposal asking for 44 “full building inspections” to be developed from a composite of multiple buildings (potentially 132 or more buildings)? 

Answer: The contractor may submit 44 “full building inspections” developed from a composite of multiple buildings at various stages of construction or renovation.

Question: The inspection checklists from DOE require a plan review for all types of buildings. For the purposes of this RFP, should there only be a plan review proposed for new residential and commercial renovations? 

Answer: For the purposes of this RFP, the offerer should assume a plan review for new construction and commercial renovations only.

Question:  Is there a page limit on the proposal?

Answer:  The “Scope” is limited to five pages.  There is no limit on the supporting documents submitted as attachments.

Question:  In Phase III, are the “Additional Activities to Increase Compliance with the Georgia State Energy Code for Buildings” associated with the building department pilot project? Or can they be any activity that could increase energy code compliance in Georgia?

Answer:  They can be any activity that could increase energy code compliance in Georgia.  However, they should be part of the pilot project study.  GEFA will not fund stand-alone applications under “Phase III.”

Q & A for GEFA RFP to “Provide Activities to Increase and Monitor Compliance with the Georgia State Energy Code for Buildings.”





Below is a list of questions submitted, and answers provided, as part of the open Q&A period for the energy codes RFP.  Please note, all RFPs are due Friday, November 5, 5:00 p.m. to �HYPERLINK "mailto:energy@gefa.ga.gov"�energy@gefa.ga.gov� 
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